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MINUTES OF MEETING PALM GLADES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Palm Glades Community Development District was held on Tuesday, July 14, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom video conferencing, due to the COVID-19 virus.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Mauricio Pelaez Edwin Lugo Bryant Xavier
Jesus (Jay) Vazquez

Also present were:

Juliana Duque Andressa Navarette Scott Cochran Monica Henning Nick Krittel
 Chairman Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary



District Manager
Governmental Management Services District Counsel
Clubhouse Director
KW Property Management


Segment I:
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
Ms. Duque called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors were present with the exception of Ms. Baluja. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The meeting was held in accordance with Office of the Governor, Executive Order 20-69 (Emergency Management - COVID-19 - Local Government Public Meetings), authorizing the use of communications media technology.

SECOND  ORDER OF BUSINESS	Approval of Minutes of the June 9,
2020 Meeting
Ms. Duque: This is the time to make any corrections, additions or deletions to the minutes of the June 9, 2020 meeting. If there are none, a motion to approve would be in order.
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On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the Minutes of the June 9, 2020 Meeting were approved as presented.


THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public  Hearing  to  Adopt  the Fiscal
Year 2021 Budget
	Motion to Open the Public Hearing

Ms. Duque: A motion to open the public hearing would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Pelaez seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the public hearing to adopt the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget was opened.


	Public Comments and Discussion

Ms. Duque: Are there any public comments or discussion? Not hearing any, I would like to mention that the Proposed Budget was presented to the Board on May 12th, and we had the opportunity in June to present it again, so that any questions or comments from the Board and the community could be discussed. We received notification about the bond series 2020 expansion area projects. Since the process has been completed, we need to include out of the General Fund, the additional 43 units that came from the annexation. I would like to invite the Board to go to Page 2, towards the end of the General Fund, you will see a box. In that box, I want you to compare Fiscal Year 2020 to Fiscal Year 2021. You will see the difference in the number of units. For Fiscal Year 2020, there were 1,712 units and for Fiscal Year 2021, there were 1,755 units. Those are the additional 43 units. The income in the General Fund was revised to reflect the operation and maintenance (O&M) assessment for the 1,755 units, rather than the 1,712 units. The par amount collected in the General Fund for the O&M for the Clubhouse is going to be $1,888,127.10 as reflected. The District will be getting an additional $20,000 plus in gross revenue compared to the previous amount, due to those 43 units. On Page 16, is the debt service for the Series 2020 special assessment bonds. In the small box, you will see the gross single family per unit amount for 43 units, in the amount of $1,248. Only those 43 units will be assessed for the Series 2020 series of bonds. On Page 17, is the Amortization Schedule for those bonds. The maturity of those bonds is November 1, 2050, but this is only for the annexation area. Those units are not part of the Clubhouse, so we are not
-

I
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taking into consideration anything that has to do with the Clubhouse. Unless anyone has any questions, I will proceed to Resolution 2020-09. Are there any questions?
Mr. Pelaez: No questions.


	Consideration of Resolution #2020-09 Annual  Appropriation  Resolution Ms. Duque: Resolution #2020-09 relates to the annual appropriation and adopts the

budget. As you are aware, my office, GMS, prepared the Proposed Budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending on September 30, 2020. This budget projects revenues and expenditures including reserves for contingency during this time period. Florida Statutes require by October 1st of each year, the District adopting a budget for the subsequent fiscal year. This resolution states that the Board reviewed the District Manager's Proposed Budget, which is adopted in accordance with the provisions of the Florida Statute and the allocation of revenues totaling $4,671,196 to be raised by the levy of those assessments. With this explanation, I would request a motion from the Board to adopt Resolution #2020-09 unless there are any questions.

On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor Resolution #2020-09 Adopting the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 was adopted.


	Consideration of Resolution #2020-10 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments

Ms. Duque: Resolution #2020-10 levies the non-ad valorem maintenance assessment for the General Fund and adopts the Assessment Roll for the District for Fiscal Year 2021. The District has certain improvements and costs associated with those operations, repairs and maintenance for those improvements. The total of the General Fund gross assessment during Fiscal Year 2021 will be, as I said before, $1,888,127.10, which is levied on the 1,755 units within the District. The collection of those non-ad valorem assessments is handled by the Tax Collector, Miami-Dade County and a portion of those assessments imposed within the District show the assessments in the Assessment Roll in Exhibit A. Unless there are any questions about this resolution, a motion to approve would be in order.
Mr. Xavier: How does that compare to the non-ad valorem taxes for last year? Ms. Duque: What do you mean?
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Mr. Xavier: Is it the same as last year?
Ms. Duque: It's the same. In terms of the budget, we didn't make any changes. We kept it the same. You may recall, Bryant, during our meetings we accommodated certain line items. We increased them but moved a certain amount from one line item to another one because we needed the money.
Mr. Xavier: Right.
Ms. Duque: In terms of the assessment, nothing has changed. If you go back to Page 2 of the budget, which is the box that I introduced at the beginning, the gross assessment for Fiscal Year 2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 is the same. The only difference is that you are going to receive more revenue for the 43 units, but the amount being paid by the homeowners is the same because we did not increase assessments.
Mr. Xavier: Perfect. Thank you.
Ms. Duque: Once again, Resolution 2020-10 levies those assessments to those properties, according to Exhibit A the Assessment Roll which identifies those 1,755 units. Unless there are any questions, a motion to adopt the resolution would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Vazquez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all in favor Resolution #2020-10, Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessments was adopted.


	Motion to Close the Public Hearing

Ms. Duque: A motion to close the public hearing would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Pelaez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all in favor the public hearing to adopt the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget was closed.


Mr. Pelaez: The District has a lot of expenses, but this year with COVID-19, we are keeping the budget the same, but in the future, we may have to make some adjustments, if things keep changing.
Ms. Duque: That is correct.
Mr. Pelaez: We kept it the same from last year, but let's see how next year goes.
file_4.bin

 	file_5.bin





July 14, 2020	Palm Glades CDD
Ms. Duque: Scott, you may be help us with this question, but earlier today, I was talking to Mauricio. Under our O&M for the Clubhouse, in terms of our management fees, you may recall that we entered into an agreement with KW for maintenance services. That service hasn't been provided because of COVID-19. On top of that, during this time we determined that we might not need it. It's what I perceived. Does the Board want to make any comment or mention anything about it?
Mr. Pelaez: I think we just need to finish all of the major repairs, get past COVID-19, and have a discussion because the HOA might change their agreement for a maintenance guy. So, I think for right now it needs to be put on hold until a future date to have another discussion about it. I know that we have an agreement, but I  just  want  to  make  sure nothing needs to be done in the meantime. Unless  the Board  has any comment,  right now  is not the time to have a maintenance guy.
Mr. Krittel: I see the need for a maintenance person. Just walking around there are things that the maintenance person can be doing and some things that Monica has taken on that a maintenance person should probably be doing. If the Board authorized a maintenance person, that person will be engaged full-time 40 hours a week. Even though things have slowed down a bit, the property still needs to be maintained. There are still things that will be taken care of out here, such as the pressure cleaning, painting, weeding, housekeeping, etc. That's just my thoughts on the matter. We've come a long way, but there is still a lot more to go. I think that person will help us get across the finish line and keep everything looking good.
Ms. Duque: Thank you for the comment, Nick. Are there any other comments from the Board?
Mr. Pelaez:  I  can understand  where  Nick is coming  from and  I'm not saying  no. I'm
just saying that right now, with a lot of repairs being done, a maintenance guy is not needed. We are not holding any events right now. We talked about setting up tables and touching up after these events. I'm not saying that we are not going to get a maintenance guy, we just don't have to hire them now. We can continue the dialogue about it. I understand that there are some things that they can do, but to add a $50,000 Saturday maintenance person for some of those small events right now, with all of what is going on and all of the expenses that weren't expected, is foolish. For example, with the pool lights, that's something a maintenance guy can't do. So that's where I'm at with the maintenance
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guy. Tony comes every two weeks to remove weeds. I think it would be better to spend the money for a maintenance guy to make small changes. We don't have to set up events. What the maintenance guy can do right now is very limited.
Ms. Duque: I think Mauricio's point is valid and that's why it was important to discuss during the meeting with the Supervisors. I would like to hear other comments before we move on.
Mr. Pelaez: We don't even know if we are going to shut back down again with COVID-19. I get what you are saying because the whole reason we started talking about the maintenance guy was because we saw the value in it.
Mr. Xavier: When we started doing the math it made a lot of sense, but we don't even know when there is going to be an increase in foot traffic. Just like a lot of other people in my industry and personal life, a lot of things are on hold right now. In terms of hiring somebody right now, I would proceed with caution at least until we get a better idea of when we are going to get more foot traffic in here. That's my two cents.
Mr. Lugo: One concern that I have is with the optics. I know many people around here have seen the painting and I'm explaining that we still have all of these expenses. The optics alone is going to be high. We are not ready.
Mr. Xavier: I want those folks to come back when things open back up.
Mr. Pelaez: I think you are mistaken because if they come back, I think they are going to say, "Wow." They are not going to say, "This looks terrible." Monica and I worked together a lot and she has been amazing tackling everything. I think that's why all of this major staff has come up. Monica has checked from bottom to top, left to right, in this Club and things are getting fixed. Things that the maintenance guy can't fix. We almost had a contract for a full-time attendant. Monica's list is almost never ending. Right? With one person, it will never get done. So, I know a part of it is trying to get everything fixed at the Club. Then we can get someone to maintain it. We can name a couple of other projects here that the maintenance guy would not be able to fix. So, since you already have somebody onsite, getting the Club up and running, we can wait. I can definitely say 110% that nobody is going to come in and say, "What have you been doing." I would rather save the money.
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Mr. Lugo: I have not been here in so long and I don't know how the place looks besides this room, which looks fine. Is it in good shape? Is it looking well maintained? Honestly, I have never seen them around.
Mr. Pelaez: The sod that had mold on the bottom is being taken care of. We can go down a list of items. It was pitch black out and we put in the LED lights and now it's beautiful.
Mr. Xavier: The Gym is closed right now.
Mr. Lugo: If the Board would allow, Monica and I would like to go through the duties and the things that will be done now.
Ms. Duque: Nick, I don't know if you have any questions or would like to make any comments.
Mr. Krittel: No. Hopefully, we can do something, like having a flag. We didn't hire anybody. We haven't started it, so no harm. Right now, Green Optics are doing everything. So, if our residents or owners want to complain about wear and tear, we are trying to save money and add value. I'm in favor of that. The project that we have right now that we are putting on hold, maybe something was initially done by a contractor. I am more concerned with the downtime and restoring the area. I shared some of my concerns with Monica by email for more landscaping, roots that are destroying the basketball court, and the pool gate that needs to be repaired and reconditioned. It's not closing, so we have a violation there. I am more concerned with those items, the large-scale projects. We talked about covering the pool pump area, the shed area, etc. So, I really think that this position could be held until the end of the year if not next year.
Mr. Pelaez: Some of those things that Edwin was saying, the price tag like I said before, on some of these repairs, were budgeted. We went into the contingency on repairs that needed to be done. So, we have to figure out where we want to use the money. Right now, since everything is up in the air, we have to use the money for some of these repairs and then we can cross the bridge again. It's not like we are saying no to the maintenance guy. It's just that we have to factor all of these things in.
Ms. Duque: So, the direction from the Board is to put this item on hold. At this point, we have not had the maintenance guy yet. Scott, I don't know the legal side if there is anything that we can do or we just need direction from the Board to keep it on hold, due to the fact that we are going through the COVID-19 epidemic and the Clubhouse is not fully
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functional. If there is anything that needs to be done, we can just put it on hold until the end of the year or keep making the repairs that we are making and move forward from there.
Mr. Cochran: One of my questions would be what is reflected in the budget if anything? Obviously, the budget sets a cap. We can budget for something and not use it and that is certainly not a problem. What are you getting out of your question? Is it a budget issue? I'm trying to remember. I know we had prepared some contract documents, but I can't recall if they were ever fully executed.
Ms. Duque: Yes, it's covered.
Mr. Cochran: We are still looking for the right person to fill that role.
Ms. Duque: In terms of the budget, I prepared the budget, taking into consideration that additional cost for the maintenance person. So that is included in the budget and we will not have any issue if we want to move forward in the future with it. In terms of the agreement, it was fully executed.
Mr. Cochran: Right, but my understanding would be that we are not paying for those services until a person fills that role and provides those services.
Ms. Duque: Correct. We are not paying for the services because we don't have the maintenance person in place. Once again, when all of problems with COVID-19 started, they had a couple of interviews, but then the process pretty much stayed on hold.
Mr. Cochran: From a legal perspective, I don't see anything immediately that would need to be done. I can look at the agreement and see if there's something that we can put on hold. As far as I can tell, as long as we budgeted for it, so if things change and we are using those services and paying for them, I don't see a problem. The agreement is in order. It would really just be a question of whether there needs to be some kind of amendment to it or something like that, but I can't think of anything that would need to be done immediately with it.
Ms. Duque: Okay. So, I think the direction from the Board is very clear. We will just keep the maintenance guy on hold and see what happens through this process. We will bring back this item for discussion again.
Mr. Cochran: Sure.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much.
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FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Ratification	of	Services
Agreement with Tony's Nursery and Garden Service Corp. for Hurricane Season 2020
Ms. Duque: This item has been brought to the Board for discussion. The agreement is in place and would be part of the records of today's meeting. A motion to ratify the agreement would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Vazquez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all in favor the Services Agreement with Tony's Nursery and Garden Service Corp. for Hurricane Season 2020 was ratified.


FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Acceptance	of	Audit	for	Fiscal
Year Ending September 30, 2019
Ms. Duque: Grau & Associates audited the financial statements, the major funds for the Palm Glades COD for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019. In accordance with their results, the test disclosed no instances of non-compliance or any other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. What that means is we are in compliance. So that is good news. Unless there are any questions, a motion to accept the audit for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2019 would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the audit for Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2019 was accepted.


SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration	of	Revised	Holiday
Program from Christmas Designers
Ms. Duque: I would like for Mauricio to discuss this item because it's a project that we worked with him on. He can tell you what we saw and what is our recommendation to the Board. Monica, Mauricio and I met with Joe from Christmas Designers. The Board wanted to see something different in this new fiscal year, so we tried to work with Christmas Designers. In terms of the budget, we are fine. It's the amount that we can work on. We received a proposal late, so we couldn't put the exact amount into our budget, but we have the money budgeted. It is separated into "Holiday - Clubhouse" and "Holiday -

Field." We might need to take $3,000 to $4,000 from the contingency, if we proceed with this proposal. There are no issues with the proposal. Mauricio, did you want to comment to the Board on the new vision?
Mr. Pelaez: We met with Christmas Designers a couple of times and narrowed it down as close to our budget as possible. One thing that we did this year, was to use pure white LED bulbs, so now we can really shine that new white light. At the front entrance, we used to have a big red bulb on top of the arch of Silver Palms. We didn't like it, so we eliminated it and now we have two big illuminated reindeers at the front entrance. I provided a design of how it's going to look. You can see the reindeer. We pretty much used the same idea with the same LED lights. The same ones that are at the Club now. It was somewhere around $10,000 to $15,000 over budget, so we put some of the items on here. We are getting it narrowed down to what we think is going to be best. The same decorations will be inside of the Clubhouse, but we eliminated the nutcrackers to reduce the cost and get it close to budget. We also removed the picture station. Besides that, we have red lights on some of the trees in the front and the back. That was gist of it. The LED lights were the main change.
Ms. Duque: We made some changes in the back at the other entrance, the one located on SW 118th Avenue. I wanted to make sure that the community feels that we are taking care of them. Because of the location and the structure of the monument sign at SW 118th Avenue, it's difficult to mimic or at least have the same sign, but with the lights and the way we decorated the Palms and the monument itself, we wanted to give more attention to that side of the community. Mauricio worked hard to make sure we have that, and we give that attention to the side of the community. Monica also contributed a couple of ideas for the Clubhouse. As Mauricio mentioned, we are adding more lights. For what we have in terms of the connection and electrical outlets, Chit from Chandler's Construction is going to help us make sure that all of the plugs are working, and we will not have any issues. I know Monica mentioned that we had an issue with the one of the south side, but we are going to make sure before the installation, that everything is working. So that's part of the process.
Mr. Pelaez: We also added more lights in the front where we had the Palm trees closest to the Club and on the island by the parking lot. We are going to have lights on the Palm trees there. You will see in the quote that there will be lights on some of the Palms

behind the sign, but that wall is 5 or 6 feet high, so we cut the Palms and made them LED, so when people come to the Clubhouse, it's more lit up. So that's the goal.
Mr. Xavier: What about inside of the Clubhouse? I think that would be reduced too.
We don't know if people are going to be able to come to the Clubhouse in December.
Ms. Duque: We talked about that too, Bryant and I'm going to let Monica give you more feedback about it. I don't think we need anything, because you might recall that last year, we purchased some decorations. They have them in storage. The HOA takes a lot of pride in the decorations and they did a tremendous job last year. Monica told us that the HOA was willing to work on those decorations this year and it saves the District money too. It is my understanding that Christmas Designers has some issues when it comes to the interior decorations. They used to decorate a lot of trees, but they are trying to move away from that.
Mr. Pelaez: The girls offered to help to decorate the HOA side like they did last year. The outside is totally different, but with the inside, we will just continue and the HOA can still provide the tree like they always do.
Ms. Henning: The items that we do have, are in excellent condition. There is a lot of versatility with them, so we don't have to set it up exactly like we did last year. We can still have the ability to make things look different than they were, but still essentially using all the same items. I didn't see any reason why we would need to have Christmas Designers come in and do anything inside. I feel like we have it covered.
Mr. Vazquez: I see that this is a multi-year contract and they gave us a discount. We just talked about reducing costs and what happens with a maintenance person. Heaven forbid everything dies down, is there a contingency? Do we have to spend this money or are we locked in a contract? There is no pandemic clause or anything like that. What happens if the economy is worse than anyone predicts? Sorry to bust the bubble, but we need to be a little pessimistic on this one.
Ms. Duque: Scott, I would like for you to intervene, but just for your information, Jay, the agreement is prepared by the District Attorney as we have done every year. We have a termination clause in the agreements.
Mr. Pelaez: I just want to make one quick comment on this. When we are looking at this and are talking about different things that we are cutting out and so forth, we budgeted

already for this. If it was Christmas time, the lights at the entrance and the middle of the Clubhouse, even if you are driving by, provides some type of joy.
Mr. Vazquez: I'm not talking about that at all.
Mr. Pelaez: Even if we are on lockdown, it still brings some joy to the people walking by. So, we shouldn't make it dark and gloomy.
Mr. Bryant: Probably more now than ever. Focusing on the outside, makes a lot more sense.
Mr. Vazquez: I'm all for it, but if I lost my job and have no gifts this year, I don't want to pay for the lights. How much is this proposal compared to last year?
Mr. Pelaez: I think it's $3,000 more. We went to LEDs and made a couple of changes from last year.
Mr. Vazquez: I understand, but I'm just planning for the worst.
Ms. Duque: Scott, do you recall generally in those agreements how that works? Is it 30 days plus?
Mr. Cochran: I know that typically we include termination clauses. There are particular time parameters that they use that are a little bit different than some of the other agreements like purchasing or renting materials and setting up and all of that. Typically, what we have in there is a 30-day termination. I don't know if the underlying agreement as opposed to one of the amendments is the case for this one, but that's normally what we expect. I can't speak for Christmas Designers, but in other Districts we have termination provisions. We can check that out in terms of the termination provision, but I would imagine it would be 30 days.
Ms. Duque: Following your statement, Scott, Christmas Designers worked with many Districts managed by GMS. Our relationship with them has always been as stated by Scott, but they are very conscientious and understand certain needs. One District received a credit from last year's decorations for a couple of items that the Board discussed with them.
Mr. Vazquez: Thank you.
Ms. Duque: If there are no other questions and the Board would like to move forward with this, I will request a motion from the Board to approve the proposal for the revised holiday program for Christmas Designers, and allow District Staff to work on the agreement.
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On MOTION by Mr. Vazquez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all




in favor the proposal from Christmas Designers for the revised   holiday program  decorations	in the amount of
$24,808.50  and  allowing	District staff to work on the agreement was approved.







Ms. Duque: At this time, we will proceed to the workshop.


Segment II: Workshop Section:
(The Board had a workshop meeting at this time to discuss the following items.)
	Discussion of Pool Light Conversion Proposal from Chandler Contractors, Inc.
	Discussion of Proposal from All Professional Cleaning, LLC
	Discussion of Any Other Projects and Workshop Items


Segment Ill:
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Authorization	or	Approvals
Requiring Board Action for Items Discussed During Workshop
Ms. Duque: Returning from the workshop section, I a motion to ratify Chandler's Construction proposal for the pool light conversion to LED lights in the amount of $8,700.

On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the proposal from Chandler's Construction for the pool light conversion to LED lights in the amount of $8,700 was ratified.


Ms. Duque: During our workshop section, we discussed complete sanitizing with EPA and CDC approved products. During that discussion, Edwin proposed Nano technology, which is the bacterium coating process. He will send that information to myself and Monica so we can get other quotes. In case we have any emergency with COVID-19 at the Clubhouse, I would like a motion from the Board in an amount not-to-exceed $500, so we can move forward with the All Professional Cleaning estimate presented today. Once again, this is in case we have an emergency. If not, we will wait until our next meeting and try to look for the product and the company as per direction from Edwin. A motion as stated would be in order.





Ms. Duque: Next is a motion from the Board to approve the proposal from Tony's Landscaping for tree trimming and removal of coconuts in the amount of $990.

On MOTION by Mr. Pelaez seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the proposal from Tony's Landscaping for tree trimming and removal of coconuts in the amount of $990 was approved.


Ms. Duque: Next is a motion from the Board is to approve the proposal from Tony's Landscaping for root pruning by the basketball court in the amount of $530.

On MOTION by Mr. Pelaez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all in favor the proposal from Tony's Landscaping for root pruning by the basketball court in the amount of $530 was approved.


Ms. Duque: Next is as was discussed during the workshop section, we reached out to our landscape company, so they can install new plant material at the end of our fence, understanding that there is a hole in that area, which was repaired by Chandler's Construction. The next item is we have some issues with iguanas. Monica, Mauricio and I obtained proposals. Today, the District Manager was tasked with approving a certain amount in case we need to proceed. If not, we will bring proposals to the next meeting. The next item is Monica presented some updates and informed the Board of Supervisors that the jacuzzi and the kids splash controllers are under warranty, as requested by Edwin during our last meeting. Nothing else was discussed at the workshop section.


in favor the estimate from All Professional Cleaning for sanitizing with EPA and CDC approved products in an amount not-to-exceed $500 was approved.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	Attorney

Ms. Duque: Scott?
 Staff Reports
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Mr. Cochran: I don't have anything other than we are in constant flux with the Executive and Emergency Orders in response to COVID-19. Because of the timeframe for advertising meetings, I just wanted to keep the Board appraised of that. Currently, under the most recent Executive Order, the Governor authorized lifting the in-person quorum requirements through August 1st. That could change between now and then, but as of right now, meetings conducted via video conference are authorized. So, we will be in touch with Juliana and keep the Board updated. Other than that, I have nothing specific to report unless there are any questions.
Ms. Duque: Thank you.


	Engineer

Ms. Duque: The District Engineer had no report.


	Club - Monthly Report

Ms. Henning: As you can see, quite a few items were completed, but we still have quite a bit in progress at this time and some that are still pending that we will be working on. If you look at our Club updates and project status, since not everyone has been onsite for our last few meetings, to give you some ideas of things that are going on, we had some water damage in the ladies sauna and some wiring that needed to be secured for the actual heating components of the sauna. Chit Chandler's team was working on that. We included a few photos. Either at the last meeting or the meeting prior, we had the approval to have the condensing unit for the Gym replaced. That has been completed. So, we have a brand-new beautiful condensing unit. Everything has been running smoothly on that side and we are back to wearing jackets. We also had the approval for the dead Oak tree to be replaced by the back basketball court area. The dead one was removed and there is a photo of our new little Oak tree. We also had a few trees on the north side of the property line that were leaning on the fence. I didn't want it to actually start damaging the chain link fence that we have at the back portion of the property, so I worked with Tony's to have those pulled back and re-stabilized or re-planted, so they were no longer leaning on the fence. We included a photo. Chit Chandler's team also worked on the repainting of the entire pool fencing, including all of the grates along the fence as well as the part going through the foliage. You can see a couple of examples. We made sure that all of the crash bars were redone. There is evidence of rust, so he went ahead and completely redid those

as well. Parts of the water fountains that are on the north side of the building had normal wear and tear. There was rust.
Ms. Duque: Because it was exposed to the elements.
Ms. Henning: Yes, exposed to the elements, such as the pool chemicals that come off of the pool room. Those were very rusted. So, we had those completely done. We had polishing and deep cleaning of the kids splash pad, which is something that we approved to move forward with at the last meeting. It's still in progress. It's still underway, but you can see some of the things that we have been doing over the last few weeks. We are doing a deep cleaning. So, it's coming along. We still have some items to finish in there, but it's running strong. Then we had the repair and ultimately replacement of the large dome trash cans that we have out in the courtyard area. We have a total of 1O; nine were able to be repaired. One ended up being beyond repair because of rust, so it needed to be replaced. It was completed as of today. The last one was installed. They look great. As far as authorization and recommendations, a couple of items that I brought to the workshop, were coconuts from the Coconut Palms. Also, there was repruning near the basketball court. Subsequently, they will look at the splash area too and the emergency meeting that I will continue to look into. Unfortunately, we are still holding off on hospitality and social events. Our residents have even commented that they are disappointed that they are not able to have some of those, but are excited that they will be back in the Clubhouse and see us. We are happy to see the kids playing in the pool. So, we have that at least for now. That's all I have.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much, Monica. Just to add to Monica's report, we forwarded the amendment to emergency Executive Order 26-20 regarding the additional regulations for Gym facilities that remain open. Our facility is still open and has been open since June 9th . Masks and other facial coverings must be worn by all individuals all the time at the Gym and Fitness Centers, no exceptions. I just wanted to inform the Board that since COVID-19 and all of the CDC regulations and Executive Orders, District Clubhouse Staff has taken all of the necessary precautions to follow those Executive Orders. This is just information for the Board. Are there any questions for Monica? Hearing none, thank you so much Monica.
Ms. Henning: My pleasure.
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	Field Manager - Monthly Report Ms. Duque: Andi?

Ms. Navarette: Good evening everyone. It is a pleasure to be here with you in person. I included a color picture in my report. We treated 41 trees that had white flies. Fertilization was completed at the Clubhouse. Inspection and treatment for chinch bugs on the grass was completed throughout the District, due to recurrent issues. We should be good now. We provided Attachment A, the Field Supervisor inspection/quality assessment, pest control and wet check reports. We will send it to Edwin, because it wasn't completed prior to the meeting.
Ms. Duque: We received those reports, Edwin, later and they didn't make it in the agenda. You may have noticed on the Field Report that there was a quality assessment for BrightView that we presented to the Board, so you understand what is being done at the drive throughs, their recommendations and the wet check that took place during that specific month. So those are the two reports that Andi mentioned. She will forward that to you as soon as we adjourn the meeting.
Ms. Navarette: Yes. We replaced the June banners with July 4th banners. They look very nice. I hope you guys like them.
Mr. Pelaez: Very nice.
Ms. Navarette: New Silver Palms COD logos were installed on golf carts. We have pictures from the Clubhouse showing that it is in CDC compliance. A glass patrician was put up in reception, in the Gym and at security. The overall inspection was good. We asked BrightView to do some detail in some parts of the field to be addressed. Some palms need to be lifted. There were some weeds growing besides the bushes. We asked them to remove them and then he did his assessment. Tropical Plant and Pest Services reported Ganoderma on two Alexander palms, which were removed so it doesn't spread to other plants.
Ms. Duque: When that hits the palm, that's pretty much the end of the palm. There isn't much you can do. You actually need to remove the palm because it spreads.
Ms. Navarette: Yes, so those two need to go. Some projects were completed that I included pictures of. Chinch bugs pretty much destroyed the grass and was replaced. That was one of the projects that we approved. The other one was on the fence. We removed some dying Silver Buttons and installed Green Arboricola. That was a good time to do it

since we are in the wet season. So, they will flourish. A resident on SW 235th Street contacted the District about trees that were touching the roof. After inspection of the sidewalk, Nick told us that those trees should be removed because they are lifting the sidewalk and there is a fire hydrant there. He suggested that we remove them. There was an accident that damaged a lot of our plant material at 242nd Street. We asked Nick to remove whatever was damaged by the accident. A Green Island Ficus was damaged, but it should grow back. One palm tree and all of the flowers were completely damaged by this accident. We cleaned up the area and are waiting to see if we can get the reports for the accidents to be able to contact insurance and the person that caused the damage so we can replace the plant material.
Mr. Pelaez: There is no report. It was called in.
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Ms. Navarette: We are going to investigate that. As we inspected the area, Juliana noticed on the Lennar side, grass was overgrown, so she contacted Lennar to address that with them. Lake services are going well. We had complaints from some residents and directed the vendor to address some issues on one of our lakes. What the vendor explained to me is that pieces of Styrofoam blew from a resident's house into the lake. So, they had to remove that. They told me it would take two or three times to remove everything. There were pictures of the Styrofoam. They spent a lot of time trying to clean that up. Since there are a lot of coconuts, sometimes when they pass with the mower, coconuts go into the lake and stay there, until they come for service. Let's remember that they come once a month. So, in a month, how many coconuts can drop down from the tree? The COD does not have coconuts. Those coconuts are on private property. They fell from coconut palms and ended up in our lakes. They did a good job cleaning up. We followed up with them and hopefully we don't have that anymore. If you see something or notice something, please let me know and I will address it with them.
Mr. Vazquez: That is the first thing I see when I walk into my house, because if you look straight and through the back door, the lake is right there.
Ms. Navarette: Thank you for your feedback. That's all I have. I'm going to send all of the attachments to Edwin.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much, Andi. Are there any questions?
Mr. Lugo: The land that Lennar owns on 114th and 236th looks bad these days.
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Ms. Duque: Edwin, that's the area that Andi mentioned. It is not District property. It is owned by Lennar. I reached out to them and took pictures of the area to send to them so they can address this issue.
Mr. Lugo: Thank you.
Ms. Duque: I will follow up during my drive throughs to make sure that's being taken care of. We will make sure to follow up with them again.
Mr. Lugo: Okay. Thank you.


	COD Manager
	Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule

Ms. Duque: We have the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule. The District will have their regular public meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Silver Palms Clubhouse, 23770 SW 115th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33032. The schedule is on the attachment, which is the second Tuesday of each month. If you want to change the meeting time to the morning, this is the time to make those changes. This is the time for you to provide us feedback.
Mr. Pelaez: Any time is fine for me. Ms. Duque: Edwin?
Mr. Lugo. I'm fine. Thank you. A motion to approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule is in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Vazquez seconded by Mr. Xavier with all in favor the proposed Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule as presented was approved.


	Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics and Reminder to File Annual Form

Ms. Duque: To Edwin and Mauricio, thank you for filing Form 1, Statement of Financial Interests. Jay and Bryant, keep in mind this form should have been filed with the Miami-Dade Elections Department by July 1, 2020. If you don't file this form, you can receive fines.
Mr. Xavier: I have not done this. I need to take care of it.
Ms. Duque: Your agenda package has Form 1 and shows what needs to be filled
out.
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Mr. Xavier: I thought I did it.
Ms. Duque: You might have gone down there to run for your seat. If you have any questions, you can reach out to me and I would be more than happy to help you,

	Doggie Station Repairs Discussion

Ms. Duque: If you recall, Yadira from the HOA reached out to me. You might recall that the HOA has always requested the COD to include additional pet stations throughout the community. They are managed and maintained by the COD, but they are in accordance with the need of the community. A specific resident asked Yadira to install a doggie station in a specific location. That was brought to the Board's attention, the Board approved it and it was installed. After the fact, the resident removed it. There is an exchange of emails with the resident and also with Yadira. He did not request one in that specific location. Yadira, nonetheless, has the emails. We went through a process and it only costs $50. It's sad, but I talked to Mauricio and said that the HOA can cover the $50 or the COD can cover it. Let me know how you want to handle it, but I don't think it is worth it to enter into a fight to try to seek reimbursement with attorneys.
Mr. Xavier: What if we install the sign in another location?
Ms. Duque: That conversation took place already. They agreed on the location and the homeowner is happy.
Mr. Pelaez: We have the resident's information if we need it for the future. We don't need to have any more confrontation with any homeowners about this. I think we just need to let it go. At least we know about it.
Mr. Xavier: I'm fine with that.
Ms. Duque: A lot of people are on edge right now and we don't want the HOA staff to be mistreated. There is no reason to get into an argument for $50.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Financial Reports
	Approval of Check Register
	Balance and Income Statement

Ms. Duque: Tab A is the Check Register and Tab B is the Balance Sheet and Income Statement. Unless anyone has any questions, a motion to approve would be in order.

On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the June 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020 Check Register, Balance Sheet and Income Statement were approved.
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TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors	Requests
Audience Comments
 and
Ms. Duque: Are there any Supervisors requests? Hearing none, are there any audience comments? If none, a motion to adjourn would be in order.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Xavier seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the meeting was adjourned.
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